SAFETY INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE Fre land X- vay I	aspection	2. REGIONAL OF SICE		
P.O. Box 658		Wil Ryan Plaza, Suite 1000		
Cleveland, OK		Arlington, TX 76011		
	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)		5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
0300 8730	35-1520	15-01	Jan. 29,1	986
Licensee				
The inspection was an examination of the activities of	onducted under your licen	ise as they relate to radiatio	on safety and to compliance w	ith the Nuclear
Regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures				
and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:				
1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violatio	ns were observed.			
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on				
those actions at this time.				
4	s as observed below	in violation of NGC	amany	
3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19 11.				
A			was not properly posted to it	
of a			10 CFR 20.203(b), (cr, 101, 181 or 34,42.
B. Containers located in				were not properly
labeled to indicate the presence of radioact	ive material. 10 CFR 20.	203(f)(1), or (f)(2).		
			of sealed sources were not perfe	ormed at the proper
frequencies, 10 CFR			dition Number	The second secon
D. Records of		or License Condition Numb		properly maintained,
10 CFR		or siterise condition round		
E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19,11.				
C Sanorti er antifications et			1.7	made in accordance
F. Reports or notifications of with 10 CFR		or License Condition Numb		made in accordance
	have uvitte	n procedures	for put a	ecervi.
The licensee did not have written procedures for pickup, receiving, and opening of packages contrary to 10CFR 20, 205.				
The lecensee did not conduct retraining for personnel according to				
LC 17.				
J				
8602210680 86	0120			J
MEG4 LIC30				6,0
35-15205-01	PDR	77		(V
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions describ	ed by the to the Inspector	will be taken to correct the	e violations identified in the it.	ems checked above
This statement of corrective actions is made in according to the NRC.				
0. 2			0	011
Sim to mollo	.1.19-01	Western	To 2/16	1/29/01
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	CATE	SIGNATURE	-NAC INSPECTOR	DATE